

Coordinating Council for Remote Sensing and Geographic Information Systems
 Tuesday, December 6, 2005

2:00	Welcome to Members and Guests	Charles Chisolm David Litchliter
2:05	Approval of Minutes from October 24, 2005, Meeting	Charles Chisolm
2:10	MDEM Development <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • DFIRM Project • Digital Orthoimagery Project • County Buy-up Option 	Steve Champlin & Bill McDonald Cragin Knox, John Simpson & David Shaw Joel Yelverton & Robin Hoban
2:45	Report from the Technical Users Group (TUG)	Jim Steil
2:55	GIS Portal/Clearinghouse Development	Claude Johnson Jim Steil
3:05	Education & Outreach Efforts	David Shaw & Joel Yelverton
3:30	Geo-coding Committee Report	Bud Douglas
4:00	Schedule for Future Council Meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tuesday, April 18, 2006, at 1:30 PM • Tuesday, July 18, 2006, at 1:30 PM <p>Schedule for Future PAC Meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tuesday, January 17, 2006, at 1:30 PM <p>Schedule for Future TUG Meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wednesday, January 25, 2006, at 1:30 PM 	Cragin Knox
4:10	Other Business	Charles Chisolm
4:15	Adjourn	